
FalrfreldMuseum <fairfieldmus@truwsta.net>(^ October 26, 2012 11;58 AM
To: <brazellscon$ultlng$ervices@comcast.net>
Co: "Debby Van Sant" <vansantd@truvlsta.net>
FW: Grubbs

3 Attachments, 888 KB

See informationattached. Volunteer here today found this. Also,she found infothat Enoch Sr. is buried in Orangeburg in unidentified location. She'll
keep looking. She is related through the Parnell/Pannell. Her ancestor is Elizabeth Grubbs, daughter of Enoch, Jr.

Debby Van Sant

(303) 318-3270 Mobile
var^s^tdigtruvista.net

2323 Old Bride Store Rd.
Ridgeway, ^130

-Pi Ihere is her information.
-Pelham

From: Debby Van sant [mailto:van$antd@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2012 11:44 AM
To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Grubbs

The Grabbses lived inthe northern part ofFairfield county, Feasterville community.
Enoch Grubbs reared two families. Hisfirst wife was Florid K. Huron andhis second was
Mary Henson. His estat file #79.1250, Chester County, SC was read atBeaver Creek
Baptist Churchon January 30,1845.

Letter dtd May 2, 1983 from the Fairfield County Museum inWinnsboro, SC states that
"from theRoster of SCPatriots in the American Revolution byMosswe findEnoch
served inthe militia under Capts Anderson, Thomas and Files during 1781 and was inthe
battle of4Holes. He provided oats for the calvary under Col Washington, Obrien, Jesse.
Hisline hasbeen established in theBAR. We also find thathewas given a land grant of
73 acres in 1784. Thisis in western Fairfield in theFeasterville Community. Wealso find
that a JamesGrubbs enlistedin the SecondRegiment on Got 19, 1778under Capt
Thomas Moultrie.

There are two listings for Enoch Grubbs for "Post Revolutionary Land Plats'. Lexington
Co. 480 acres July 22,1823 and Fairfield Co. 73 acres Feb 5,1820. It isknown that
Enoch Grubbs owned andcould have lived on the"Richardson fract" in Fairfield Co.,
however, atthe time ofhis death he was living elsewhere. Verification can be found in
his Estate Papers, Archives, SC.

WILL; July 13, 1831; proved Sep 2,1832 -Executors: Solomon Coleman, Samuel Pant -
Witnesses: SimeonFree,WilliamFree,WilliamGoss. Mentioned were:
Wife: Mary Henson
Sons: William, Enoch, Jolin Ashford, Thomas
Daughters: Mary Jennings, Rhoda Hedgepeth, Sarah Lot, Minerva Grubbs, Sirena Grubs,
Mithena Grubbs, Lucinda Grubbs
Grandsons: William Jennings, Enoch Jennings, John Jennings, James Jennings, Thomas
Jenni


